Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Sat 5/24/2014 3:18 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bce:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John: What you told me yesterday about Tommy Thomson stealing your name really bothered me
This is so unfair and must be corrected

| have an idea; Convince Mrs. Obama that your program was first and she must change her name to
yours. | believe that this is only a fair thing to do considering of what happened between you and
Thomson . Also,yours is a much better name, more catching and much more attractive. In return, she
must recognize your new program and make it @ subsidiary to "America on the Move", kind of

the supporting scientific program, which will provide her with the scientific facts to support the main
program, "America On The Move". John; You and Jim Have a goldmine and you must take advantage of
what you have both created. My son Mark, is President of" Computers For Youth", or "CFY". Please look
it up in Google. He helps Children with their education, as you help them with their health. "CFY" has
obtained millions of dollars from the Federal Government, You and Jim, with an alliance with the
President's wife's program , you could do the same. The Colorado Governor,| am sure, would be most
happy to help This could provide him with such prestige, and it would be so good for the Nation. Do not
dismiss my idea as too unworkable. It may require major modifications ,but you will not have a chance
again since Mrs. Obama is only now starting her program with a new Director. It would much easier to
change the name now than later .What worries me is that Companies today will not provide you with the
funding you need and somehow you must find a way to get funds from the Local and or the federal
government.Your devoted friend. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Tue 6/17/2014 3:41 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc: Hill, James

Bcc:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John: As we discussed please send me latest write-up of your new
endeavor .

* Is it OK to show Clyde? Can Clyde show it to H. Buffett, if this could be proper, as HB is a
Director of the Company. Also is it OK to send to Mike Taylor and ask him to meet with Jim when Jim
visit DC? Mike might be able to arrange for Jim to meet Mrs.. O, as | had explained to Jim. Also, will it be
worthwhile for Clyde alone or together with Ed to pay your Center a visit and have a thorough discussion
of what the Company 's strategy should be on the obesity issue.. Please , either you or Jim call me again
today as | am seeing Clyde tomorrow morning. Warm Regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Tue 6/17/2014 10:00 AM (GMT-07.00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc: Hill, James

Bcc:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John: What do you think of the idea to take the Company plane for the visit. If we can swing it and
include HB, are you sure you can make it really interesting to him. Maybe you need more time for such a
visit. Clyde and Ed may want to come now and | may be join them This | know will make DK happy.
Warm Regards . Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina
Sent:  Mon 2/23/2015 9:24 AM (GMT-07.00)

To: Hill, James
Cc: Peters, John C
Bcc:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear Jim:

| have not heard anything from you for quite awhile. Are you Ok? Maybe you went on well deserved
vacation.

Warmest personal Regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Fri 3/13/2015 1:38 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John: | am sorry | got you when you ere ready to attend a meeting, However for me to be able to
help you | need to have often some kind of communication with you . | have not heard anything from
neither you nor jim since Phoenix. Please call me at home anytime during the day or evening. Clyde
especially relies on my advise. | am having dinner with him next week, and sometime during the end of
the month | hope to have dinner with Ed. Ed is now in Europe and he has been very busy with the
reorganization,

Keep well. Your friend. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Sun 3/15/2015 9:19 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bce:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John: | appreciate very much your impressive and detailed progress report. You have come a long
way since our visit to Denver. | am so much loocking forward to seeing you in person and have a thorough
discussion. | know that both Ed and Clyde are very positive on your project

Warmest personal regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Wed 3/18/2015 4:00 AM (GMT-07.00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bce:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John:

Good Morning!

Could you please email to me the most recent write - up of what is the "Global Energy Balance
Network". | would like to forward it to several key persons together with you recent email. | am anxious
to have more people familiar with the great work that you and Jim are doing.

Warmest personal regards.

Alex
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From: Alex Malaspina [mailto:malaspina@aol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 5:01 AM

To: Peters, John C

Subject:

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

Warmest persanal regards.

Alex
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unintended consequences. What’s needed is an evidence-based approach based on the concept of

energy balance to address the complex issues that obesity presents,

Why a Network of Experts?

The Global Energy Balance Network provides a forum for scientists around the globe to come
together and generate the knowledge and evidence-based pathways needed to end obesity. Tt
also provides a unique forum for experts in energy balance to engage in and lead the public
policy dialogues and discussions on the complex issues around obesity, Solving obesity must be
grounded in sound science and evidence and only scientists can help make this happen by

working together.

What Will GEBN Do?
GEBN will;

Serve as a virtual hub for raising awareness among policy makers, research institutions,
governments, media and the public, through training, education and global communication and
advocacy of the importance of energy balance.

Provide a platform for the development and testing of innovative, practical, and scalable
solutions.

Be the voice of science in public policy dialogues and discussions on increasing healthful

lifestyles.

What Are GEBN’s Immediate Priorities?

Raising awareness of the science of energy balance,

Growing the Network,

Developing funding support, and

Convening a “Think-Do Tank” Summit in 2016 to identify and evaluate evidence-based

solutions that leverage the science of energy balance,

USRTK 9.21.17_00016















Withheld for Privilege

USRTK 9.21.17_00021



Withheld for Privilege

USRTK 9.21.17_00022



Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Sat 4/04/2015 2:56 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Hill, James; Peters, John C

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear Jim and John:

It was wonderful seeing you . You have come a long way with your project and | know that you will be
very successful.

In view of all the help that Gary Beaucham is giving us, | was wondering , if you might consider inviting
him to be part of your scientific council. Gary has such rich experience and knowhow on food intake as it
relates to obesity.

You have my best wishes for a HAPPY EASTER!

Warmest personal regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Thu 4/09/2015 7:53 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bce:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John : It was great talking to you. Please send me in an email what info | should send out to the
contacts | mentioned. | will also mentioned that you will contact them directly. Warmest regards>.Alex
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Global Energy Balance Network (GEBN)

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

We are establishing a new collaboration to chart the course to a future that ensures improved health
and wellbeing for all.

PROBLEM STATEMENT

The future of health and wellbeing is uncertain, both for developed and developing nations. We
currently have an imbalance in how food, education, and health resources are distributed. This
imbalance is causing more chronic disease, reduced quality of life and early death both for the privileged
and the underprivileged. We must chart a path to a future that leverages development opportunities
while at the same time ensuring improved health and wellbeing for all. Everyone has a stake in creating
this future.

CURRENT STATE

Obesity is increasing and is a marker for unhealthy lifestyles

The dramatic increase in obesity and obesity related chronic diseaseas being seen in developed and
developing countries is a direct consequence of prosperity. These diseases have contributed to
enormous rises in health care costs for countries and to decreased length and quality of life for their
citizens. While there is growing recognition of the need to address obesity, which is a major cause of
subsequent chronic diseases, efforts to do this have been universally unsuccessful to date. It will be
difficult to address increasing chronic diseases and high health care costs without addressing obesity but
its complexity provides many challenges.

This is not just a biological problem

The rise of obesity and its associated chronic diseasas cannot be primarily attributed to a defect in
human biology, but it is important to understand human biology in order to address the issue. Human
biology was designed to insure survival with multiple redundant systems for ensuring adequate food
intake and rest (conservation of energy) when activity was not essential. Human biology was not
designed to protect against the consequences of over-abundance. It is no coincidence that the increase
in obesity and chronic diseases has appeared around the globe in association with economic
development, rising standards of living and the accompanying shift in lifestyle patterns. With the
environment in much of the world evolving to one where overeating and a sedentary lifestyle is
commonplace, becoming abese is, in fact, the way in which human biology adapts to the new
environment. Obesity itself becomes a marker for a lifestyle that involves overconsumption of food,
inadequate physical activity, high stress and poor sleep. A strategy based on “fixing the biology” is not
likely to be effective, since the biology does not appear to be broken. It seems that we must find non-
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biological approaches to managing the behavior that our biology promotes which will require tapping
into higher order motivations present in 21% century society.

Current interventions require intensive effort and are not sustainable

Currently we do not have any large scale “success models” for establishing and sustaining healthy
lifestyles. Much effort has been spent on understanding the determinants of obesity, diabetes and
related lifestyle driven diseases, and we have learned much about the complex web of factors that
affect outcome. Large intervention trials have been conducted examining the impact of various
approaches aimed at improving individual consumer understanding, behavioral skill building and more
recently, on manipulating environmental factors and cues affecting lifestyle behavior. These
experiments have had some limited success with intense involvement of intervention staff. However,
none of these approaches has been effective at large scale and in the naturalistic setting of everyday life
in communities around the world.

While the approach to understanding this complex problem has been scientifically sound and the
interventions have been well conducted and analyzed, they have been reductionist in nature with a
focus on one or a few variables at a time while maintaining all other conditions constant. Because the
problem is so complex, and involves multiple different interacting systems, a new approach is
requiredl...a systems thinking approach. The fundamental premise of a systems approach is the
recognition that changing the status quo requires intervening in all key areas of the system to achieve a
new stable desired future state. Assessing the needs in only one or two areas will likely fail because it
does not account for all of the other essential interactions that make the system function. For example,
there may be alignment among many elements of the system but if the rewards structure within a given
system is not in line with the new goals that are set for the system it will not be self-sustaining. Alarge
employer, for instance, may promote health and wellbeing within its culture and provide opportunities
and access to a healthy environment at work but if the desired effects of the health promotion initiative
are not built into the rewards structure within that culture the effect will be minimal. If people are
asked to engage in healthy behaviors but are paid and promoted to do another, they will default to the
behaviors that are tied most closely to the rewards system.

Current policy considerations are at the extremes

Policy initiatives will be required to sustain healthy lifestyles in the population. However, few if any
effective policies have been established. Currently policy approaches are being moved forward at the
extremes — either to promote consumer choice and incentives for healthy choices or to promote close
government regulation and taxing or limiting access to unhealthy choices. Further, thereisa
disproportionate emphasis among current policy initiatives on food to the exclusion of physical activity.
Some food policy initiative advocates have even gone so far as to say that physical activity plays no role
in the current problem and the only solution is to restructure the food environment having the net
effect to limit food choice. This approach is neither consistent with the totality of science nor is it likely
to be achievable given the important contributions of so many other elements of the current “system”
to the problem of obesity.
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This is everyone’s issue

The crisis presented by obesity and unhealthy lifestyles, although recognized intellectually, has not been
emotionally embraced as a crisis by much of the world. In many communities, lifestyle and health is
seen as an issue for only a few sectors of society. Community efforts usually engage only those who are
already actively engaged in pursuing a healthy diet or are targeted at under served sectors of society
who shoulder a disproportionate share of the chronic disease burden. And, generally the rationale given
for why people should care is focused on obesity’s contribution to rising health care costs. For most
people, this is still seen as someone else’s problem or an issue that they can do nothing about. A sense
of personal crisis has not yet taken hold. A seminal event, like the second hand smoke report
represented in the United States, that ties obesity to a deeply held value shared by all people ina
society (for Americans it was personal liberty) has not yet happened.

FUTURE STATE

The good news is that obesity and obesity-related chronic diseases are largely preventable and/or
manageable with lifestyle changes. However, the lifestyle changes that would prevent and/or manage
chronic diseases are nearly impossible to sustain in the environment today—because there is no
culturally meaningful incentive and reward structure to drive this change... there is not yet a compelling
“business model” for healthy living and the desired behaviors are not yet socially normative, Until we
identify and address the structural or “system” elements that work simultaneously to drive the current
behavior achieving and maintaining better health will likely not be possible. We must frame our effort
to help create the future state in terms of catalyzing a shift in social values that are consistent with the
foundational cultural values that a country is built on and focus on those systems that are most closely
tied to delivering those values in current society.

How to proceed

To begin tackling this problem it is necessary to embrace a holistic approach built upon a foundational
understanding of human biology, motivation, behavior, economics, cultural values and the essential
elements of sustainable systems. In order to evolve the current system to one in which better health
and wellbeing are integral to the “prosperity engine” of any country we need to better understand and
link our change initiatives to the deeply held cultural values that, in part, define us as global citizens and
members of our many diverse cultures. These are the roots of the motivational structure in every
nation today and we must harness these powerful forces if we are to catalyze lasting change.

Connect with Cultural Values

As one example, personal liberty is a foundational American value and was a powerful force in driving
the social movement to ban smoking in public places. Prior to 1986 there had been limited success in
driving widespread adoption of smoke free environments. The issuance of the second hand smoke
report in that year provided the scientific evidence that one person’s cigarette smoke can harm another
individual. Although the campaign did not acknowledge it directly, this was seen by the growing ranks
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of non-smokers as a violation of personal liberty. In effect, depriving an individual of their personal
choice in that situation is downright un-American.

The pursuit of happiness is another widely shared value which encompasses a wide variety of human
desires—basic needs, security, freedom of movement, health, education, financial, social, religious, and
information (Nobel Laureate, Daniel Kahneman'’s, nine factors for well-being). In any nation, the pursuit
of happiness usually involves increasing the Gross Domestic Product (GDP, the sum total of goods and
services produced by the economy) every year. Economic growth is the engine that provides the means
for a nation and its citizens to achieve their own personal “good life”. Whatever solutions are adopted
to improve health and wellbeing for global citizens, it will likely be essential that they are tied to this
prosperity engine...or they will not be sustainable.

In order to begin developing models for “what does this look like”, the Global Energy Balance Network
(GEBN) is engaging with a variety of external sectors to explore new models that transcend traditional
public/private boundaries to both feed the prosperity engine and support enhanced health and well-
being.

A multi-sector approach

GEBN will engage a broad array of scientific disciplines including nutrition, physical activity, public
health, cultural anthropology, psychology, sociology, social psychology, evolutionary biology, economics,
along with policy makers, government, and a broad array of different business sectors to help create the
new “thinking space” for approaching the long term challenge of obesity and chronic diseases driven by
lifestyle. Everyone has a stake in this because every one of these sectors employs people and the health
of the global workforce is the driving force for productivity and prosperity...”good health is the fuel for
the prosperity engine”. We will leverage effective tools like the “dialog conference” model used
previously to bring together non-traditional stakeholders to create testable hypothesis for how to bring
about sustainable lifestyle change while supporting a powerful prosperity engine.

Crafting the Path to Success

In all of this work we will employ “systems thinking” to develop tools to understand critical elements of
community, political and commercial systems and their connection to the prosperity engine. We will
build and refine a new model for thinking about the problem of sustaining healthy lifestyles based on
this systems approach. We will identify tangible, achievable things that can be done within existing
systems to catalyze system evolution to support sustainable health behavior change. We will engage in
activities that will bring people and organizations through the systems thinking process to understand
how to use it to catalyze positive change in their own communities.

We will adopt a trans-disciplinary approach for this work. A major focus of this work will be to
understand the underlying motivations for change — for individuals and for societies—and the ways to
use that insight to catalyze positive change. This will be culturally sensitive and will seek to understand
how to work within existing values structures that exist around the world.
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A biennial forum (Davos like conference) will serve as a venue for synthesis and dialog to feed
researchers, policy makers, businesses, governments, etc. with new ideas in order to expand the
possibilities for real solutions. And, periodically we will hold more intense “dialog conferences” to
provide the scientific basis and cross disciplinary structure for creating new “thinking space” aimed at
providing sustainable solutions to obesity and lifestyle related chronic diseases.

Why do we think we can succeed in creating this new “thinking space”?

1. Because, we (the founders of GEBN) have done it before. In this area, we have a proven track
record of changing the way the problem is framed to reveal new opportunities.

a. We first did this with a Summit on Healthy Lifestyles (1). This summit created a new
model for examining the interaction of the individual, the hiology and the environment
within many different behavior settings. This model provides new ways of thinking
about how to frame comprehensive interventions.

b. We followed this with a second summit that created a new mode! for understanding the
role of economics in individual behavior choices. This summit (2) helped grow a new
focus on economics within obesity research.

¢. We developed the concept of the “energy gap” to determine the degree of behavior
change required to achieve specific goals for preventing and treating obesity. Thisis
approach is now being used globally.

d. We were the first to widely promote the small change approach to modifying diet and
physical activity. We were also the first to widely promote the use of pedometers as
tools to modify physical activity. This approach has been embraced globally.

2. We engage real people where they are in their life, providing practical steps they can take today to
improve their health and quality of life. We look at health through the lens of average people who
struggle with multiple priorities and stressors in their life to identify ways to work with their life, not
against it. We help peaple transform their life without turning it upside down. We convince
everyone that this is their issue.

3. Fundamentally, we have embraced the trans-disciplinary approach all along. We now have created

a seamless organization that spans from basic science discovery to community translation. We

have researchers and interventionists working side by side to create and evaluate innovative ideas
and to develop science based programs and initiatives to transform peoples’ lives.

4. We have the people to lead this effort. The leadership and membership of the GEBN has global
reach. These individuals from diverse disciplines will provide direction for the program.

5. We create partnerships. Addressing obesity and unhealthy lifestyles will require the expertise of our

researchers and interventionists to create, evaluate and translate programs and initiatives.
However, our reach will he enhanced through strategic partnerships with other organizations in
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both the public and private sectors who are committed to improving the health of the population.
Through these partnerships, our reach can be national and international.

6. We create success models. There is a great need for success models to show what works. We are
committed to creating these models, whether they be a school, a worksite or a community.

How will we measure success?

We will measure engagement success with the public sector through the
participation/attendance/support (people, in kind and direct financial) of public sector partners in key
GEBN events and activities. Over time we will develop a weighting metric that can qualify the value of
such external partners to give a more precise sense of the overall importance or weight of GEBN
activities in the eyes of the outside stakeholder community.

We will measure engagement success with the private sector through the number of formal
partnerships we have formed that bring revenue into GEBN while providing value to the partner. We
will further gauge the value of these partnerships by evaluating the number of people reached through
the products of the partnership (e.g., new products, services, message campaigns, etc.) as well as the
level of engagement achieved with the target audiences of those products/services/campaigns.

The sum of our work will identify the conditions of the healthy future state that fit with peoples’ core
values and work with both rational and emotional human tendencies — and we will help move people
toward that future state.

References

(1) Summit on promoting healthy eating and active living: Developing a framework for progress.
Nutrition Reviews, vol 59, March, 2001

(2) An economic analysis of eating and physical activity behaviors: Exploring effective strategies to
combat obesity. Am. J. Preventive Med., vol. 27, October 2004
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Thu 4/23/2015 3:20 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: gebn

Dear John:

You did tremendous work in writing your paper on GEBN's importance. | like it a lot. It would be helpful to
have some examples like your successes such as " America on the move" which led MO to start her
identical program . Also , putting some examples of what Governments can do may also be helpful such
as having more sidewalks, reinstitute gym classes and other programs. Call me any time to discus.
Warmest regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Tue 5/12/2015 3.04 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc: Hill, James

Bcc:

Subject: gebn

Dear John: On Thursday | am having dinner with Clyde; It might be helpful if you woold call me to update
me and tell me what you want me to tell Clyde. Warmest regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Tue 5/26/2015 1:46 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bce:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John: | will be with Clyde and Ed for a few hours this Thursday and Friday.. Could you please call
me to update me . Warmest regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Peters, John C

Sent:  Tue 5/26/2015 4:16 PM (GMT-07:00}
To: Alex Malaspina

Cc:

Bce:

Subject: RE:

Hi Alex,
On the way across town to another meeting. | will give you a call tomorrow, early afternoon.
John

John C. Peters, Ph.D.

Chief Strategy Officer

University of Colorado Anschutz Health and Wellness Center
Professor, CU School of Medicine
Anschutz Medical Campus

12348 E. Montview Blvd, C263
Aurora, CO 80045

PH: 303-724-9160

FX: 303-724-9976

EM: john.c.peters@ucdenver.edu
Website: www.anschutzwellness.com

From: Alex Malaspina [mailto:malaspina@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2015 2:48 PM

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

Sent:  Thu 5/28/2015 2:38 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bce:

Subject: [No Subject]

Dear John: | leave at 1:00 PM for the airport. Can you please call me this morning? | need an update
before | face Ed and Clyde. Clyde is still upset about the press inquiry and | need to calm him down with
possibly some good news.. Warmest regards. Alex
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Peters, John C

From: Peters, John C
Sent:  Thu 5/28/2015 6:23 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: Alex Malaspina
Cc:

Bcec: Peters, John C
Subject: Re:

Will call as soon as | get to the office. | called yesterday afternoon but you were not at home,
John

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 28, 2015, at 3:39 AM, Alex Malaspina <malaspina@aol.com> wrote:
>

> Dear John: | leave at 1:00 PM for the airport. Can you please call me this morning? | need an update
before | face Ed and Clyde. Clyde is still upset about the press inquiry and | need to calm him down with

possibly some good news.. Warmest regards. Alex
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Anahad asked about the role of exercise vs. diet in weight management and Jim explained how
restricting diet had a bigger impact on weight loss in the short term but that physical activity
was essential for weight maintenance after weight loss...s0, the headline that physical activity is
less effective for weight loss than diet is right...but, that ighores the real issue which is keeping
the weight off..which is dependent on activity level. Both diet and activity are critical for the
whole process of weight management which includes weight gain prevention, weight loss and
weight maintenance.

When asked about the impact of ingredients like sugar in the diet he said the effect would
depend on the overall plane of energy balance and the level of physical activity...a very active
person would likely experience no effect on body weight because carbohydrates are burned as
the preferred fuel source for exercise...whereas a totally sedentary person may, because of the
insulin response and the lack of activity, experience some net weight gain. He further suggested
that if you are going to be sedentary you need to eat less of everything! Jim pointed out that
the dietary guidelines ASSUME a sedentary lifestyle which certainly isn’t very aspirational for our
country...especially given all of the other benefits of maintaining physical fitness.

Anahad told Jim the story was not yet imminent, and he had more research to do...which we
suspect may be because Jim didn’t give him exactly what he was hoping for. We don’t yet know
the likely publication date.

Net, | think the interview was a net positive to go on record with the balanced view that GEBN
really stands for. We'll see how this gets spun...

It was interesting that Jim pointed out that Anahad’s book “Lose It: the personalized weight loss
revolution” actually espoused the basic principles of energy balance and referenced many of the
concepts we have published, like small changes and the energy gap. So, at some level the
reporter actually believes energy balance is important.
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Sat 6/20/2015 6:52 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: mek59100@gmail.com; susi.kettler@gmail.com; Peters, John C; Hill, James;
scohen@unmc.edu; beauchamp@monell.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd:

FYI. A

From: Alex Malaspina <malaspina@aol.com>
To: ferge <fergc@foodsci.umass.edu>
Sent: Sat, Jun 20, 2015 9:45 am

My dear Ferg: FYI, | just found out that the CSPI"S Food Safety Director is
moving to FDA to have title of: Manager of international food safety policy.
This is quite a move. | doubt that Mike would have made such a decision.

Warmest personal regards. Your friend .Alex
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John Arnold and his wifg, Laura, are provding a $5.2 million grant to a Boston nonprofit, the Insfitute of Clinical and
Ecortomic Review, to expand the group’s research evaluating whether new drugs are worth their U.S. price tags. FHOTC!
MICHAEL STRAVATO FOR THE WALL STREET JOURNAL

'By PETER LOFTUS
July 20, 2015 7:05 p.m, ET

A Houston philanthropist couple plans to announce Tuesday that they are providing a

$5.2 million grant to a Boston nonprofit, the Institute of Clinical and Economic Review,

to expand the group’s research evaluating whether new drugs are worth their price
tags.

ICER research has already made a mark: Some U.S. drug-plan managers credited the
nonprofit last year with helping them secure big discounts on expensive new hepatitis
- Cdrugs, after ICER concluded the therapies would only be cost-effective at half their
- price.
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ICER plans to use new funding from the Laura and John Arnold Foundation to double

its staff and produce more reports suggesting benchmark prices for up to 20 drugs over

two years. The reports will provide ammunition to drug-benefit plans as they try to
“negotiate prices more closely tied to how well drugs work in patients.

- Oneof ICER's first projects will be to assess a new category of potent cholesterol-
lowering drugs developed by SanofiSA and Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc., which
- could strain health-care budgets if they are taken by millions, A Regeneron
5 spokeswoman said pricing for the drug, alirocamab, will reflect potential medical
* benefits to patients and overall value to health-care systems.

John
and
Laura

MORE ONDRUG COSTS

¢ High Prices for Drugs Aftacked at Mestirig (hitfp:/www wsj.com/articles fhigh-prices-for-drugs-attacked-at:
meeling-1433119411)

%  New Push Ties Costof Drugs to How Well They Work (hitp//imww.ws|.com/ariicles/new-push-ties-cost-of-
drugs-to-how-well-they-work-14326847585)

"Arnold, aformer Enron trader and lawyer, respectively, are the latest to join agrowing
-~ movement challenging U.S. drug prices. As prices have soared-—some cancer drugs cost
~about $150,000 per patient for a one-year supply—insurers, doctors and hospitals have
“pushed back, arguing prices should be lower for drugs that offer modest benefits, or
© that don’t work as well in certain patients.

Kelli Rhee, the Arnold foundation’s vice president of venture development, said the

- foundation is backing ICER’s research out of concern that the U.S. spends more on
“health care than other nations, but doesn’t produce the best outcomes.
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“We're concerned about the human and economic impact that our underperforming
system has on our country,” she said. Drug pricing has become “essentially divorced”
from the relative benefits of new drugs compared with existing treatment options, she
£ tt lative | fits of drug d with ting treat t opt |
said.

~ Mr.Arnold, 41 yvears old, started an energy-commodities hedge fund, Centaurus
“Energy, after Enron’s collapse, and retired in 2012. Forbes estimates his net worth at
~about $2.6 billion; a spokeswoman for the Arnold foundation declined to comment on
‘the estimate, and said the Arnolds weren’t available for interviews. Ms. Arnold, 42, |
B previously worked as a mergers-and-acquisition attorney and as an in-house lawyer for |
Cobalt International Energyin Houston. |

&gt

" The Arnolds have signed the “Giving Pledge,” a commitment by wealthy individuals
- including Bill and Melinda Gates to dedicate the majority of their wealth to
philanthropy. They established their foundation in 2008, and have largely focused
- their grants on areas outside health care, such as projects to improve the criminal
~ justice system and education. -

 Health care has been a more recent focus, Ms. Rhee said she learned of ICER’s research

"~ onthe new wave of hepatitis C medications, and contacted the nonprofit earlier this

“year about a potential grant to help expand the research to other new drugs.

ICER says it re ceives the mzijOf ity of its funding from nonprofit foundations, and some
- additional money from government contracts, drug makers and health insurers, ICER
hasn’t used manufacturers’ funding for drug reviews, and the reviews will now be
funded by the Arnold foundation.,

ICER has used manufacturers’ funding for other projects such as developing online
training tools for pharmacy students.

ICER is led by Steven Pearson, a physician who lectures in the population-medicine
department at Harvard Medical School,

- Dr.Pearson said insurers and pharmacy-benefit managers are increasingly interested
in such research because many were caught off guard by costs of over $80,000 per |
patient for the new hepatitis C drugs, before discounts, from Gilead Sciences Inc. and
AbbVie Inc. “They’ve got their eyes focused on the horizon more,” he said.

" DPru ¢ companies have argued their prices reflect the high cost of research and
“development, and the value they provide patients and the health-care system. Some
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companies have said they are open to alternative pricing models that tie payments to a
drug’s performance.

- Doctors are another important group challenging drug pricing. Memorial Sloan

-~ Kettering Cancer Center in New York recently launched a website that allows users to

- caleulate how much cancer drugs should cost based on various factors such as howlong
_theyextendlives. . .

~ Real Endpoints, a Westport; Conn., research firm serving insurers, last year started a
* subscription service called “RxScorecard,” a system for assessing the value of drugs. It

- recently added a review comparing the value of various cholesterol drugs, including

older products like Merck & Co.’s Zetia, as well as a new drug co-developed by Sanofi
- and Regeneron, alirocumab, which could be approved for marketing by U.S. regulators
- thisweek,

 Health ingurer Blue Shield of California, which has about 3.5 million members, plans to
use ICER research to help it decide which drugs to pay for, and to guide “what kind of

. target price we should shoot for in our negotiations with pharma manufacturers,” said

 Marcus Thygeson, chief health officer. The head of a foundation affiliated with Blue
- Shield of California serves on the governance board of ICER.

- Write to Peter Loftus at peter.loftus@wsj.com

'Copyrigr‘lt 2014 Dow Jones & Cornpa'nw Ine. All Rights Reserved

- Thiscopy isfor your personat, noncommeraial use only, Digtributian and use of this material arg gmverhed by ouf Subscritier Agréement and by
copyright law. For non-parsonal use orto order multiple copies, please confact Dow Jones Raprints at 1-800-843-0008 or visit www.djreprints.com,
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent: Thu 8/20/2015 7:47 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: Hill, James; Peters, John C

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: WSJ editorial
Attachments: Kent editorial.pdf

Dear Jim and John: You will be interested in this.
Warmest personal regards. Alex

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Mark Malaspina <markmalaspina@yahoo.com>
To: Alex Malaspina <malaspina@aol.com>

Sent: Thu, Aug 20, 2015 9:23 am

Subject: WSJ editorial

Hi Dad,
Here's the editorial.

Love,
Mark
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- Coca-Cola: We'll Do Better

The company, taking to heart criticism of how it deals with
~scientific research and childhood obesity, vows to improve
‘transparency... .
By MUHTAR KENT
“Aug. 19, 2015 6:46'|.cl>;rﬁ;'ET |

- At Coca-Cola, the way we have éng’ég’éd the public health and scientific cormmunities to tackle the global -

. ohesity epidemic that is plaguing our children, our families and our communities is not working.

. Our company has been accused of shifting the debate to suggest that physical activity is the only

- solution to the obesity crisis. There also have been reports accusing us of deceiving the public about our
- support of scientific research.

- We have read and reflected on the recent news stories and opinions, online conversations and
- guestions from our own family and friends. The characterization of our company does not reflect our
- intent or our values.

- lam disappointed that some actions we have taken to fund scientific research and health and well-being
. programs have served only to create more confusion and mistrust. | know our company can do a better

- job engaging both the public-health and scientific communities—and we will.

" By supporting research and nonprofit organizations, we seek ta foster more science-based knowledge to
“hetter inform the debate about how best to deal with the obesity epidemic. We have never attempted

' to hide that. However, in the future we will act with even more transparency as we refocus our

" investments and our efforts on well-being.

Committed to acting with integrity when serving our customers and our communities, Coca-Cola has
always believed that a healthy diet and regular exercise are essential for a healthy lifestyle. As the
largest beverage company in the world, we believe that we are uniquely positioned to have a positive
impact,

Our business will continue to evolve and respond to the needs of society—from product innovation to
responsible marketing to our sponsorships and partnerships, And we will expand on the good things we
are already doing 50 people may enjoy Coca-Cola products that have the calories and ingredients that fit
their lifestyle. We will also continue our work to provide mare choices, in smaller pack sizes, in more
communities—waters, lower-calorie and lower-sugar drinks, digt soda and zero-calorie drinks,

In addition, | have directed Sandy Douglas, president of Coca-Cola North America, to:

» Publish on our website a list of our efforts to reduce calories and market responsibly, along with a list
of health and well-heing partnerships and research activities we have funded in the past five years,
which we will continue to update every six months.
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» Charter and recruit an oversight committee of independent experts to advise and provide governance
on company investments in academic research.

* e Engage leading experts to explore future opportunities for our academic research investment and
. health and well-being initiatives.

- Sandy will lead this work Tn the United States and the best practices will be implemented internationally.

' As we continue to faarn; it is my hope that our critics will receive us with an open mind. At times we will
. agree and at times we will passionately disagree. The ane thing we all have in common-—we care.

©We want to get focused on real change, and we have a great opportunity ahead of us. We are
- determinead to get this right,

Mr. Kent is the chairman and CEQ of Coca-Cola Co.
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina
Sent: Thu 9/10/2015 7:08 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: mbuyckx@comcast.net; mlanzanova@coca-cola.com; mlopezmusi@indunor.com;

egeromel@coca-cola.com; jjbtgb@comcast.net; jajara@coca-cola.com;
alyosha.ti@gmail.com; aranda.vivi@@gmail.com; fibayer@bellsouth.net;
foodchain@hotmail.com; boonyee@ilsisea.org.sg; geoffsmith@ilsisea.org.sg;
nd78%e@me.com; taktogami@gmail.com; Peters, John C; jshchen@ilsichina.org; Hill,
James; jamesrbehnke@yahoo.com; beauchamp@monell.org; hzhang@coca-cola.com;
zhangh@email.chop.edu; scohen@unme.edu

Cce:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: Press of Atlantic City article

Attachments: Spiros A. Malaspina Community Center - Press of Atlantic City article.docx

You may be interested in this article. Alex

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: paul malaspina <5GGzGzGENGEE

To: mataspina <malaspina@aol.com>
Sent: Wed, Sep 9, 2015 5:39 pm
Subject: Press of Atlantic City article
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent: Mon 9/21/2015 8:14 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: ctuggle@coca-cola.com; sharris@ilsi.org; ehays@coca-cola.com; Peters, John C; Hill,
James

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: Huffington Post article

Attachments: Huffington Post Article.pdf

FYLAlex

From: Mark Malaspina

To: Alex Malaspina <malaspina@aol.com>
Sent: Mon, Sep 21, 2015 8:02 am

Subject: Huffington Post article

Hi Dad,
Here's the article.

Love,
Mark
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communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in

error, please contact the sender immediately and delete it from your system.
Thank You.
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definitive history, For God, Country, & Coca-Cola.

Resistance is futile, though, once you reach the movie theaters showing long loops of Coke commercials
from across the decades and around the world. It's something ke A Clockwork Orange, except this
viewing was volurtary. Remember how "['d like to buy the world a Coke” went through vour head for
days as the annoyingly voung and attractive models sing it in “Hilltop,” the 1971 ad that ended Mad
Men? How you went ontine after the finale to watch the whole commercial and read about its creation?

Well, that wasn’t the only one. Year after year, decade after decade, Coke was exquisitely attunad to the
times, with attractive but not-too-soigné black young people on city stoops singing and frolicking on not-
too-bombed-out city streets, like a black prequel to [n the Heights, The many “Open Happiness”
commercials become insinuatingly, irresistibly potent. There's a reason Warren Buffett explains his $16
billion stake in Coke as & bet on the most successful branding in history.

Nestle, a matchlessly frank and clear writer, did not put in the years on her book because she thinks
nothing can be done to fight Big Soda. She didn't need to chronicle its dark side: Dozens of writers have
done that, most authoritatively Pendergrast, Instead, she wrote Soda Politics as an advocacy manual--
for any kind of advocacy, really. Chapters end with steps you can take to, say, eliminate sodas in schools
ar take soda off the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) eligibility list,

The afterword’s author, Neal Baer, put his training as a pediatrician and producer and writer of ER and
Under the Dome into a web site to accompany the book, actionlab.org. That site was funded, in turn, by
the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, whose head, Risa Lavizzo-Mourey, announced in February a
commitment to end all sugar-sweetenad beverage consumption in children undear the age of five, All
these peaple, and the author of the foreword, Mark Bittman, whose five-year columnist stint for The New
York Tirmnes included constant targeting of sugar-sweetened beverages, believe that change Is here.

Another believer, Tom Farley, New York City’s former health commissioner, tells the story of the soda
ban--whoops! portion cap—In his new hook, Saving Gotham: A Billlonaire Mayor, Activist Dactors, and
the Fight for Eight Million Lives, an inside look at life on the front lines of progressive public health.

When Farley, supported by Mayor Michael Bloomberg, proposed the cap, he was blindsided by the instant

“soda ban” tag, a New Yorker cover showing a brave young couple caught sharing a Big Gulp-sized soda
in flagrante, and an industry front group’s clever campaign dressing the mayor as a finger-waving
nanny. (Bloomberg’s clever reply: T would never wear that dress.) Farley is now working on anti-soda
campaigns in Appalachia, taking inspiration from evidence that sales and consumption have gone down a
year after Maxico passed a national soda tax with Bloomberg-funded lobbying.

Fighting hard power with taxes and reguiation is one thing; soft power is another. You know that if vour
eyes are open, in the next few minutes you'll be exposed to a Big Soda ad or message, howeaver
subliminally. But it isn’t just the incessant and overt marketing we think we can inure ourselves to and
maybe can't. Indirect marketing has likely reached your life, too. And I mean you.

Like Big Tobacco, Big Soda has made ploneering and, Nestle would argue, unprecedented use of
philanthropy—both foresighted and reactive—1to buy goodwill and, most insidiously, silence, Whenever
activists reach a community, or researchers look into the effects of sugar-sweetened beverages on
health, Big Soda will be thare, too~or get thera fast.

Where does that leave the concerned reader? With Nestle's specific, succinet steps throughout Soda
Politics. With Baer's attractively designed links and action steps on actionlab org. And, If youTa like me,
with a different and perhaps unrealistic form of optimism: that Big Soda can use its unparalleled reach
and marketing skill as a force for good.

Coca-Cola knows obesity is threatening its future. It's the very first risk factor in s mandatory SEC
filings: “Obesity concerns may reduce demand for some of our products.” Coca-Cola and PepsiCo will
never do anything to further erode their already eroding sales in the core products that still account for
their highest profits.

But they know they must change. PepsiCo makes snack food and can—and I hope will—keep to its path
of producing better-for-you snacks, rocky as that path has been with impatient investors, Coca-Cola is
more boxed in. But it is constantly marketing new kinds of fortified and healthy-positioned beverages. [t
can devote more marketing muscle to those. It can push moderation, not just the dodge-and-feint of
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comraunity as was promised when he asked for donations.

"In the end, it Is a sad and disappoeinting conclusion of a career that was intended to be a model of public
service,” prosecutors wrote in @ memorandum in advance of his sentencing hearing.

Prosecutors are asking U.5. District Judge Amy Totenberg to sentence Brooks, 70, to two years in prison.
The sentencing guidelines recommend a sentence of 46 months to 57 months in prison.

Brooks' lawyers, including former Gov. Roy Barnes, are pleading for probation, claiming he was a sloppy,
inexperienced bockkeeper and overzealous advocate for his programs and never motivated by greed.

"it's unfortunate that the very rights he fought for now are being taken away from him," said Bernard
Lafayatte, another key member in the civil rights movement who worked with Brooks from the
heginning.

Brooks was a fixture in the General Assembly for almost 3 1/2 decades and his profession was always
listed in Legislative documents as "civil rights worker," leaving him for the most part to survive on his
legislative salary of just over $17,000 a vear and his $4,800 annual stipend as GABEQ's president.

Brooks was a key player in the move to remove the controversial stars and bars from the state flag and
in fashioning congressional and legislative districts that would give black voters more say in elections.
Starting when he was a teenager, Brooks has filed lawsuits and led protests, most recently in his attempt
to find those responsible for the 1946 lynching of two black couples in Walton County.

"Mis legacy is secure,” said Joe Beasley, another veteran of the civil rights movement, "I think very few
people have done as much positive for the state of Georgla, really the nation, like Tyrone. He was not
just representing his (legislative) district, he was representing marginalized people all over the state of
Georgla.”

Brooks was indicted May 16, 2013, on 30 federa! chargas of mail, wire and tax fraud. Prosecutors saild
gver at least 15 years he pocketed almost $1 million in contributions to GABEQ and Universal
Humanities, They say he created a second bank account for GABEQ, unknown to the other elected
officials who were members, and put donations directly there. He claimed a board of directors for
Universal Humanities yet, according to court documents, none of the people listed as board members
even knew the charity existed,

acutors acknowledged Brooks' work with King and his efforts "promoting diversity within Georgia's
judicial branch, to helping change the Georgia state flag, to ably representing his district in the Georgia
Genaral Assembly for over 30 years,”

But in contrast to those decades of good deeds, his "crimes ultimately were selfish,” prosecutors wrote.

Coca-Cola, Northside Hospital, Georgia Pacific and the International Brotherhood of Teamsters wrote
lengthy letters to the judge telling of how Brooks had duped them, using his reputation and impressing
an them a desperate need for money. The hundreds of thousands of dollars the businesses gave Brooks
meant other charities did not get funds they also were requesting, they wrote,

Coke wrote in its letter to Totenberyg it had given Universal Humanities $400,000 in grants for
literacy programs for disadvantaged communities and another $96,000 to sponsor GABEO conferences.
"The good-will associated with Representative Brooks was an important part of {Coke's) decision to
provide funding to both Universal Mumanities and GABEQ," Allen Yee, Coke's senior counsel, wrote,
He said the company's "trust was violated and confidence was abused.”

Northside's president and chief executive officer, Robert Quattrocchi, wrote the hospital had given
$.225,000 for literacy, health care, food and clothing programs, The first $15,000 was donated in Qctober
2005 after Quattrocchi toured a building in downtown Atlanta that Brooks said was Universal Humanities'
headquarters.

Georgia Pacific wrote it gave Brooks $170,000 from 1996 through 2012 to buy books, train teachers and
fund other needs of the literacy programs that he said Universal Humanities backed.

The Teamsters gave Brooks $36,000 over nine years for GABEQ literacy, voter education and end
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Coca-Cola: Sustainability is both responsibility and value

In recent years, sustainability became a popular slogan for businesses, Corporates
either view it as a fancy alternative term for charity and social regponsibility (CSR) or
only formuylate the strategy from the perspective of sustainable profitability and
long-term development. “Therefore, this inevitably makes many businesses either
took sustainability as & cost, or think of sustainability owside the context of being a
corporate citizen,” remarked Professor Qian Xiaojun of the Leadership and
Organizational Management Department of the Tsinghua School of Economics and
Management. In the market, although there are businesses claiming that they have
already iniegrated “sustainability™ into businegss operation, it is stidl haed to find any
corporate who traly understand sustainability and take it as a ¢ore business sirate gy

while creating a shared value for society along the way.

Many businesses have made proactive pursue to advance their sustainability efforts.
In 2011, Coca-Cola created its sustainability finetion naming its first global Chief
Sustainability Officer (C50). Coca-Cola China also created its sustainability
department near the end of 2011, “Our global sustainable strategy and concepts
provided helpful guidance for China. It esseniial that develop and implement a
strategy for China that fits the conditions of local market and society,” Dr. Zhang
Huaying, Sustainability VP of Coca-Cola Greater China and Korea, told Harvard -

Business Review China.

In recent years, Coca-Cola China mads a great deal of effort to build a systematic
approach to sustainability, an approach that starts from a deep understanding of
society’s needs and can create shared values for both business and society using its
business strength. Such a system needs to be able to conoect both internal and
cxternal organizations with a simple and efficient mechanism so as t0 maximize the |
~ value of its business expertise w help satisfy the needs of society. Becoming a part of
community service network, in some cases, such a system can even lead to business

_ development and innovation.
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Businesses need the help of partners wish such expertise to serve such societal needs.

In 2012, Coca-Cola China met One Fourdation, At that time, One Foundation had
already established a sizeable emergency relief network by bringing together over a
hundred non-government rescue organizations, They are not only professional rescue
tearn but also organizations that share their expertise in disaster relief,  This made

Omne Foundation an ideal partner for Coca-Cola China,

“Qur vision reguites professional partners who can help us evaluate the magnitude of
disaster, analyze local population distribution patterns, and develop distribution
strategies,” Dr, Zhang Huaying said, “They ensure the water that we allocated anc
shipped to the affected arcas would be distributed to the people in need in a most

efficient and effective wav,”

Tn 2012, Coca-Cola China tormed a formal cooperation with Oune Foundation. En 20“[3,‘
a severe earthquake hit Ya'an, This was the first time that this relief system was put
into test. On that day, Coca-Cola China was able to ship drinking water from nearby
areas to the affected areas in four hours with military relief vehicles through the

coordination of One Foundation,

Only four hours, However, to Coca-Cola, there was stifl room to improve. This

- operation allowed Coca-Cola to gain many valuable experiences, such as how to '

| engage its distributors 10 ensure product availability at the carliest fime, and how to
coordinate and connect with the official disaster relief system. In August 2014, a 6.5
magunitude earthgoake hit Ludian in Yonnan provinee. This time, it only took '
Coca-Cola China ene hour to ship 72,000 bottles of Iee Dew drinking water to the
epicenter, And this batch of 72,000 bottles of water was merely a start followed with
much more supplies, As the emergency access improved, the quantity of shipped

water doubled daily throughout the entire rescue process,

 The rescue operation in Tadian proved the feasibility of such a disaster emergency
relief mechanism. Since April 2013, Coca-Cola China has already responded to nearly

50 disasters of various kinds with this mechanism. until today.
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are capable of creating sustainable values for society while generate positive returns
for itselt, especially when husiness can integratc sustainability throughout its business
by aiming at fulfiiling societal needs and embracing the common values tor both itself

and society,

However, there are still challenges ahgad, And Coca-Cola must agsuming sn even
farger mission of influeneing its industry peers and partners to further expand the
scope of their sustainability efforis, turning their focus from integrating sustainability
with internal business operations into building a business alliance for sustainability.
“Once an alliance is built, we can go beyond safe drinking water to even build a
public safety net for food, health and security. Such an alliance would reduce
participation costs and imcrease valoe output,” Zhang Qiang remarked. “Coca-Cola

should take on such a challenging and rewarding responsibility.”

o1

USRTK 9.21.17_00139



Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Tue 11/10/2015 3:17 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bcce:

Subject: Re: update

My Dear John:

Good Morning!

| feel so ,s0 bad about what has happened. It is so unfair because | know what good intentions you and
Jim have had to help people to exercise . Please call me at home when it is convenient to you , to give
me the explanation why the money was returned. This made no sense to me.

Also | want to relate to you about the mess ILSI Mexico is in because they sponsored in September a
sweeteners conference when the subject of soft drinks taxation was discussed.. ILSI is now suspending
ILSI Mexico , until they correct their ways. A real mess.

Ed asked me to find out what happened.. | have suggested to Suzie that to have ILSI Mexico save face,
ILSI Mexico should join ILSI NA.

Ever since NAFTA, | had a dream that a move to combine Canada, Mexico and the US into One Single
Branch , Like ILSI Europe, ILSI SE Asia, ILSI Central America, would be a good idea.

What do you think?

Suzie and E£d like the idea and Suzie promised to pursue it. Let us see,

All of what has been happening is very,very sad for me, and | hope we have now reached Bottom and
eventually we will recover as Caoke and ILSI are concerned. Also | sincerely hope you will turn all your
issues around and soon you will shine again.,.

Give my warmest regards to Jim. He is also, like you ,a wonderful , and a very dedicated person.

Warmest personal regards . Your friend .Alex

From: Peters, John C <JOHN.C.PETERS@UCDENVER.EDU>
To: malaspina <malaspina@aol.com>

Sent: Mon, Nov 9, 2015 11:38 am

Subject: update

Hi Alex,

| suppose you have seen the announcement that U. Colorado has returned the Coca Cola gift that was
given to help set up GEBN. Food politics at its worst.

| wanted to let you know that that has not deterred us from pursuing our original aims for GEBN, we will
just have to secure other funding. | also wanted you to know that]

The field is desperately in need of new
thinking and ideas for solving obesity and this project is the first step in creating an ongoing mechanism
for pushing the thinking into new areas, including a significant emphasis on social science and
evolutionary psychology. We will do this work under a different name from GEBN to keep it out of the
political spotlight.
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hereby notified that any printing, copying, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or forwarding of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Mon 11/16/2015 6:11 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: ctuggle@coca-cola.com; ehays@coca-cola.com

Cc:

Bee:

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to the 30th Anniversary Symposium of ILSI Europe

Dear Clyde and Ed: FYI.Alex

From: Diana Banati <dbanati@ilsieurope.be>

To: Alex Malaspina <malaspina@aol. com> <malaspina@aol.com>

Cc: Dr Susanne Kettler <skettler@coca-cola.com>; Diana Banati <dbanati@ilsieurope.be>
Sent: Mon, Nov 16, 2015 7:19 am

Subject: Invitation to the 30th Anniversary Symposium of ILSI Europe

Dear Alex,
I hope that you are doing well.

As you know ILSI Europe will
celebrate its 30th Anniversary next year (9-10th of March, 2016, Brussels),
$0

our Anrual Symposium will be dedicated to the anniversary.

Yourself as the

master of ILSI Global and specifically of ILSI Europe were key to the success
of

ILSI Europe since its foundation. ILSI Europe grow into (one of the) biggest
and

most active ILSI branches throughout the vears and attracted hundreds and
thousands of scientists to work together, based on its tripartite approach,
according to the highest possible scientific standards.

It would be an

absolute honour to have you with us at the event. I always admired yvou as the
founder of ILSI Burope and meeting vou, the legend, cave me an opportunity to
invite you to meet us next March in Brussels and celebrate with us.

I

tnderstand 1f the overseas travel would be tiring for you, but if there is
any

chance to have you with us in person, we would do our best to show you that
all

vour efforts were worthwile.

I am looking forward to your response,

best
regards, Diéna
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Prof. dr. Didna BAraAti

Executive and Scientific

Director

Internatioral Life Sciences Institute, Europe (ILSI Europe)
Brussels,

Belgium
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Though cod and hake represented the largest number of non-compliant samptes [30 and 27 respectively), they were the
most commonly-tested spacies. Grouper (31%), common sole {24%) and yellowfin sole (15%) actually had the highest
non-gompliance rates .

" Looking at the country-specific resulls, there are some areas for concern — not least Malta, Estonia and Latvia where
- non-compliance rates were 27%, 17% and 14% respectively, in Germany, too, more then one In 10 fish (11%) had been

- mistabelled.
" At the gther end of the table are Lithuania, Luxembourg, Portugal and, most notably, freland,

In 2010, researchers found that one in four cod and haddock products taken from supermarkets and restaurants in the
~ capital, Dublin, were actually entirely different species. But every one of the 76 samples taken between June and
- November this year was correctly labelled.

~ The findings support research published fast week . DNA testing of 1,563 supermarket products in six EU countries
" showad mislabelling rates of under 5% —which Is “almost expected by chance due to human error”, according to profect
lead Profassor Stefanc Mariani from the Ecosystems and Environment Research Centre at the University of Salferd.

Nutrition dand Health .
- Canadian researchers have receivad hundreds of thousands from soft-drink makers and the sugar industry
Postmedia Breaking News » 6 Decernbay 2008

" When the titans of the UQSW‘Sweétenéf'indusfry'- sugar producers on one side and makers of high-fructose corn syrup on
the ather - faced off in court last mownth, & Canadian university profassor stood ready to wade into the epic hattle.

B . Dr.John Sigvenpiner wis retained by the Corn Refiners Association as an expert witness to further its case that the
" much-maligned but ubiguitous syrup Is no less healthy than sugar.

. Far the University of Toronto nutiition-sclence professor and physician, a consultant to the cora refiners' law flrm, it was -

© - just the latest collaboration with the producers of sweeteners - and of foods thet amply use sucrose and fructose,

Sievenpiper, world-renowned in the field, is-among a small group of Canadian academic scientists who have received
hundreds of thousands in funding from soft-drink makers, packaged-food trade associations and the sugar industry,
- turning out studies and opinion articles that often coindde with those businesses' interests,

" The links highlight a burgeoning debate abput the reiationship betweaen academia and industry amid an epidemic of
obesity-related disease,

The Issue came to the fore again last week as an-anti obesity centre at the University of Cotorado announced it was
shutting down in the wake of news that It had received more than 51 million from Coca-Cola Co,

The support in Canada includes over $265,000 that Coca Cola provided to University of Toronto researchers in the last
few years, $50,000 of it for a child-nutrition centre,

University faculty members have also reported funding for studies, or fees for speaking engagements, consulting and
“travel from PepsiCo, Dr. Pepper-Snapple, General Mills and Archer Daniels Midland, one of the world's biggest producers

- of high-fructose corn syrup.

- Some of their research and public proncuncements would not displease those companies,
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Last year at a "Sweet Symposium® sponsored by Coke in Australia and a program put on by the Corn Refiners Association
irt San Diego, Sievenpiper argued that sweetenars are not the culprit in obesity and related allments - eating toe much is
the problem.

It's a point the University of Toronto professor has made in 22 studies, editorials and letters 1o the editor published In
- peer-reviewed journals just in the last three years,

- Harvey Anderson, another highly respected University of Toronto nutrition scientist who receives funding from Coke and
- Sweetener companies, co-wrote a 2011 paper with four employees of Archer Daniels Midland.

Diet-related diseass is the ieadirig cause of death, period

Its conelision? ContréW to sore other reséawshﬂ fructose and other sugars are not linked to body mass or metabolic

" syndrome, a cluster of symptoms that raises the risk of heart disease, stroke and diabetes.

- The scientists say such financial tles are needed to bolster scarce public research funds and involve the private sector in

~improving public health.
" Other experts say it only leads to t&ias‘;‘ai‘ding businesses at the heart of the obesity problem.

" "According to the World Health Organization ... diet-related disease is the leading cause of death, period,” says Bill
Jeffery of the Centre for Science in the Public Interest, a food-regulation afvocacy group. "When studies are conducted

" with funding from organizations that have a vested interest in the cutcome, they sow doubt, they sow doubt with

" public-policy makers,”

‘ " ASpa nish 'Stu'dy in 2013 Ccmt:ludéd t.hat'j'us't”i"? per cent of company-supported review studies found a link between
- "sugar-sweetened beverages" and body welght. More than 80 per cent of those free of such financing suggested
- drinking pop led to weight gain.

Pointing to the research it funds, industry can often discourage government action, Jeffery charged.

. Indeed, the Canada Food Guide and gnvmwmént-nmanmmd nutrition labels still fail to address the sugsr that
- manufacturers add to their foods. .

Researchers who get industry monay are good people who likely consider themselves impervious to influence, butthe
© practice will one day be considered taboo - much as independent scientists no longer take tobacco funds, predicts Yonl
Freedhaff, an Ottawa obesity doctor.

"I 'think we will eventually see researchers say, even if the money Is tight, "We just can't take this because it's got too
many sirings,’ " he says, "Histary won't lool kindly on some of the funding of the food industry in both research and
public-health organizations.”

. Such scientists, howaver, deny corporate financing ever shapes their work. They say they typically obitain peer-reviewed ‘
grants from government agencies or health charities before approaching corporations to top up the funds - a practice

7 actually encouraged by the Harper government - and do not let industry dictate the nature of their work.

| Money available from the iikes of the Canadian institutes for Health Research rarely covers the full cost of expensive
¢linical trials, said Sievenpipar. "It's 2 function of economics,” he said,

" And if there is an apparent slant, it is only bacause industry seeks ouf researchers whose work already happens to
- support their agenda, not because of influence after the fact.
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"These companies are full of really smart people and they have risk managers and they're only going to fund research
that they think will work for them,” said Slevenpiper, "They pick winners.”

Meanwhile, the skeptics have their own biases, whether it's upholding the theses they promote in mass-market books -
ke those published by Freedhoff - or because of intellectual prejudices that are hard to disavow, he said.

* Echoing his U of T colleague, Anderson noted that much of his research has nothing to do with soft drinks or sugar, but

investigates the benefits of foods ke beans and tree nuts. In a health-care system focused on treatments, he said he's
been a lonely voice for disease prevention through better nutrition,

" History won't look kindly on some of the funding of the food industry in both research and public-health organizations

r But Andérson defeﬁds at&éepﬁng i'nduﬁltr'ylm‘ﬁney, calling 1t part of an effort 1o engage companies and make them part of
- the solution to digt-related disgasge. o

- "If we want to change public haalth, We have to work with the agri-food industry. it's the delivery system,” said
Andevson, "To say 'We'rae not going to talk to you, and we know better,’ is frankly nuis.”

- 8till, he said the induls‘trv'mo.hey he gets is dwarfed by what he receives from government sources, which totals about 51
“million a year. Companies like Coke, Pepsico, General Mitls and Nestle have funded his Centre for Childhood Nutrition,
. Health and Development to the tune of about $500,000, but he's received $8-510 million from private philanthropists,

o said Anderson.

" Disclosure statetnents in rh'édicai'-jnumé! haperé indicate he has also recelved partial funding for studies from food-
- industry groups like the International Life Sciences Institute, and various companies.

A nonprofit founded to combat obesity says tha $1.5 million it received from Coke has no influence on its work. But
‘ emails obtained by The Associated Press show the workl's largest beverage maker was instrumental in shaping the
" Global Energy Balance Metwork,

' Those papers incliide one co-wititen with a General Mills scientist that concluded ready-to-eat cereal helps maintain
body weight; a positive review of low-calorie sweeteners - partly paid for by the life sciences institute's low-calorie

. sweetener commities; and a study that found pre-meal raisin snacks lead to less food intake, funded by the California

Raisin Marketing Board.

According to a court docurnent filed by high-Tructose corn syrup makers in that California civil sult, the U.5, Sugar
Association gave Anderson a grant of $7,500 in 2007, It was partly to look at whether the syrup affected food intake
differently than sugar, which it had largely replaced in swaetened drinks.

. The Toronto scientists have become at least indirectly involved in the policy-making process, too.
: _‘ The LS. government has proposed induding the amount of added sugar on nutrition labeis for packaged foods, an idea .
- vigorously opposed by the food industry, As part of its lobhying, the Grocery Manufacturers Assoclation suggested five
. scientists whom American government officials should consult on the controversial issue, inciuding Anderson and
Sievenpiper,

| grant we may have poor sating habits, but that is no excuse for what the baverage Industry is foisting on us

- Both Toronto men said last week they had no idea their names had been proffered by the group, but there Is reason to
understand why it might have happened,

6
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Sievenpiper co-authared a journal editovial Jast year - subtitted "the blind leading the blind” - that questioned the added-
sugar labeling proposal. Andersan cast doubt on the idea when he appeared hafore a U.5. government advisory
committes in 1999,

According to Coca-Cola's new transparency disclosures, Slevenpiper has received unrestricted rasearch grants of

- 5112,000 and 380,000 In the last few years. He said he also got support from the soda company and other food firms,
" including Mars, Tate & Lyle and Pepsi, for the international Symposium on Diabetes and Nutrition he co-chaired in

. Toronto last year,
_ Americans' ingastion of sweetened drinks quadrupled between 1950 and 2000 to almost 50 U.S. gailons per person _
. yearly, and those liquid calories gre often "invisible” - the body does not cut othar foods sufficiently o compensate, says
- George Bray, professor emeritus at Louisiana State University's Pennington Biomedical Research Center,

© Much ch“FSié\)renp‘iper's‘ﬁdg%z‘r‘“ research has concluded that sweeteners alone do not pose a health risk; the problem is
- pver-consumption of starchy food generally.

" it is a refrain also heard from the soda-pop industry.

" But the Cariadian says he Is concerned that by singling out one nutrient, consumers wilt simply replace it with different

types of calories, much as happened with an earlier campaign to reduce fat in foods,

. Soma other experts view the issus miuch differently. Americans' ingestion of sweetened drinks quadrupled betwean
1950 and 2000 to almost 50 U5, gallons per person yearly, and those tiquid calories are often “invisible” - the body tdoes
" not cut other foods sufficiently to compensate, says George Bray, professor emeritus at Loulsiana State Universiy's
~ Pennington Biomedical Research Center.

© " grant we may have poor eating habiw,“but'ﬂmt is no excuse for what the beverage industry Is foisting on us," he said
“in an email interview, "I'm not an ostrich with my head buried in the sand."

UK Mandatory sugar £uts of up ta 50% 1aem in new year
The Grocer 5 Decarder 2015

: The food & drink industry faces maﬁdatdky' pmgmm me to cut sugar by up to 50% under DH plans that have wan
~ backing from most major supermarkats,

The BRC announced this week that retailers including Sainsbury’s, Tesco and Waltrose would support new sugar targets
inan attempt 1o repeat the successful approach to salt reduction faunched undey the FSA in 2007,

The reformulation drive 15 set to form a key plank of David Cameron's childhood obesity strategy, expected to be

- unveiled in February.

Sources suggested the strategy would also include moves such as more powers for local councils to ban junk food
outlats near schools, a ban on all HESS ads to children under 16 and moves to limit promation of 'unhealthy' food. A tax
on sugar-added drinks, recommended this week by the Commens health committee is still seen as an outside possibility,

. In the Health Select Cornmittee’s report this week, its nine recommendations fell short of mandatory reformulation but
- said voluntary targets "should be adopted with the clear provise that if the industry does not respond comprehensively
~and swhtly then regulatory action will quickly follow".

But the BRC joined health campaigners in insisting reformulation targets must be mandatory and imposed across all
sectors of the industry including restaurants, fast food outlets, and coffea shops, where nearly a fifth of meals were
consumed in the past year, according to the latest PHE figures.

7
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Mon 12/07/2015 3:11 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd:

Dear John:Reminder. | have lost track of you. Are you OK? Alex

From: Alex Malaspina <malaspina@aol.com>
To: john.c.peters <john.c.peters@ucdenver.edu>
Sent: Mon, Dec 7, 2015 4:06 am

Dear John: How are you? | have not heard from you for some time now
| hope you are OK. Give me a call at your convenience.
Warmest wishes Your friend Alex
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consequences - unintended or not - of the bottled-water-free policy at UVM." On top of that, they point
out that the study's authors make causal claims that are not backed up by the study. There are
correlations, such as the Increase in students consuming sugary beverages after the bottled water ban,
But the study's data does not provide enough information to prove that the ban led to students buying
more sugary beverages.

In addition, UVM had a 30 percent healthy beverage ratio policy - all campus locations selling bottled
beverages needed to provide at least 30 percent "healthy” heverages - which was enacted in August
2012 five months prior to the bottled water ban irmplemented in January 2013, Corporate Accountability
International pointed out that the study's authors "provide no explanation or interpretation of the fact
that there was an increasa in sugary beverage consumption after that policy was enacted - before the
bottled-water-free policy was put into place.”

There is another reason to guestion the authors' and Big Water's argument that banning bottlad water
leads to increased consumption of sugary, unhealthy bottled beverages: Such an argument presumes
that those are the only two choices that exist. If a schiool bans bottled water but does not install more
water fountains to compensate, and continues to sell sugary beverages, then it seems probable that
people will drink mare Pepsi, Coke and similar beverages.

Tt is less about the ban but more about the choices prasented. In a national park, it is rare to see
vending machines selling Pepsi, Dr. Pepper or Mountain Dew along 2 trail. It would not make any sense,
especially since such drinks lead to more, rather than less, dehydration. So, in that situation, banning
bottled water would likely not lead to an increase in consumption of sugary beverages.

Lauren DeRusha, senior national campaign organizer with Corporate Accountability International, told
Truthout that parks that go bottled-water-free "are increasing access to tap water. So any place where
thare used to be access to bottled water, now there's access to tap water.” Parks also undergo a long
feasibility process before they ban bottled water,

"If you think about [it], you're going hiking, in the Grand Canyon. Are you going o take a liter of Coca-
Cola with yvou in your pack to stay hydrated on the trail?" DeRusha asked. "No. You need to have access
to water." As a result, more people visiting parks that ban bottled water are bringing their own bottles
and filling them at the designated water stations. That trend has played out in other places where bottled
water has been bannad, as well, "What we're actually doing, whan institutions go bottled-water-free ~ it's
always, always coupled with increasing access to tap water,” DeRusha said, Thus, the framing of bottled
water versus sugary beverages is a false choice.

Several parks have gone bottled-water-free largely because of the waste that bottled water produces.
For example, Grand Canyon National Park banned the sale of bottled water in 2012, and then installed
designated water refilling stations. The park claimed - before the ban was Instated - that "disposable
plastic water hottles comprise an estimated 20% of Grand Canyon's waste stream and 30% of the park's
recyclables.”

Plastic water bottles have serious environmeantal impacts. Shawn Norton, National Park Service branch
chief of sustainable operations and climate change, explained, "Americans discard approximately 50
billion plastic water bottles each year. Producing that number of water bottles consumes approximately
20 billion barrels of oil and generates more than 25 million tons of greenhouse gases." Plastic bags and
bottles are the most common form of poliution in oceans and on beaches. On average, each square mile
of ocean is littered with over 46,000 pileces of plastic.

Of the nearly 100 million tons of plastic produced every yvear, 10 million tons end up in the ocean - the
majority (80 percent) coming from land. Most plastic bottles are not recycled. Over 80 percent of plastic
watar bottles end up in landfills every year. Plastic water bottles are not bicdegradable. Instead, they
photodegrade, meaning they break up into tiny fragments over fime, sometimes taking a year or more.
This kind of decormposition requires expasure to sunlight, which Is very rare for plastic bottles In landfills,

DeRusha explained that Big Water has been waging a long campalign to make the public distrust tap
water in order to sell bottled water. She sald Big Water has spent "millions of dollars in misleading
marketing to make us distrust our public water infrastructure. And they've also undermined the political
witl to invest in our infrastructure,”

Bacause many in the public are told - and believe - that tap water is bad, people are more willing to buy
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bottled water under the impression that it's cleaner and safer, thereby giving more money and power to
the bottled water industry. This also gives a private industry greater control over a public resource, As a
result, DeRusha said, "We are not as focused as we need to be, as a country, on reinvesting in our public
watar infrastructure so that we can always rely on having clean, safe tap water."

Bottled water companies use misleading labels to convince people that their water is pure, clean and
healthy. For example, they'll use an irmage of a pristine spring or mountain on their bottle labels. But
much of the water provided by Big Water isn't drawn directly from the pristine ends of the earth.

Bottled water generally comes from two sources. The first is spring water, where water flows naturally to
the earth's surface from an underground aguifer. About 55 percent of bottled water comes from spring
water. The rest comes from a municipal water supply, L.e. tap water. That means 45 percent of bottled
water is basically treated tap water, Aquafina and Dasani are from tap water,

DeRusha said that this is "particularly ironic, given how much the bottled water industry tries to
underrmine people's faith in tap water. But then they're bottling tap water and selling it back to us at
thousands of times the price." On top of that, four bottled water companies - Arrowhead, Crystal Geyser,
Aguafina and Dasani - get their water from California, which is experiencing s worst drought in history.

The process of producing bottled water is wasteful and detrimental to the environment, Water bottles are
made of polvethylene teraphthalate (PET) plastic. PET is produced from fossil fuals, usually oil and
natural gas, according to the Pacific Institute, a global think tank focused on water issues. The
production process also uses excess amounts of water. In 2006, the Pacific Institute estimated that i
takes three liters of water to produce one liter of bottled water. That's because "[i]n addition to the
water sold in plastic bottles ... twice as much water is used in the production process,” according to a
Pacific Institute fact sheet.

In 2006, Americans bought 31.2 billion liters of water in bottles, requiring nearly 900,000 tons of PET
plastic, As the Pacific Institute states, "it takes around 3.4 megajoules of energy to make a typical ane-
liter plastic bottle, cap, and packaging. Making enough plastic to bottle 31.2 billion liters of water
required more than 106 billion megajoules of energy. Because a barre! of oll contains around 8,000
megajoules, the Pacific Institute estimates that the equivalent of more than 17 million barrels of oil were
needed to produce these plastic bottles.” On top of that, manufacturing one ton of PET produces nearly
three tons of carbon dioxide.

=

In addition to the resources that go into producing bottled water, the transportation of it also consumes
ample energy. The Pacific Institute explains, "More energy is needed to fill the bottles with water at the
factory, move it by truck, train, ship, or air freight to the user, cool it in grocery stores or home
refrigerators, and recover, recycle, or throw away the empty bottles."

Despite the widespread perception that tap water is dirty or contaminated, the reality is that US tap
water Is some of the safest and cleanest to drink on the planet. Mother Nature Network points out that
US tap water is "generally safe from the microbes and chemicals that have plagued humans' water
supplies for millennia. While much of the planet relies on paltry, polluted drinking water, Americans can
fill a glass without fear of cryptosporidium, chromium or chlordane,”

This is thanks to the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974 that gives the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) power to limit certain contaminants in tap water. DeRusha said that if the tap water is not safe in
an area, the EPA will usually alert the community. If there is no notification from the EPA, the water is
mostly safe to drink.

However, that does not mean that US tap water systems are completely free from risk. In 2009, the EPA
warned that while {ap water 15 generally safe to drink, "threats to drinking water are increasing," such as
short-term disease outbreaks and large droughts. These dermonstrate, according to the EPA, "that we
can no longer take our drinking water for granted.” A 2003 Natural Resources Defense Councll (NRDC)
study of 18 US cities found that pollution and old, deteriorating plumbing in tap water systems deliver
drinking water that is potentially unhealthy for some residents,

According to the NRDC, "Many cities around the country rely on pre-Waorld War I-era water delivery
systems and treatment technology. Aging pipes can break, leach contaminants into the water they carry
and breed bacteria ~ all potential prescriptions for iliness. And old-fashioned water treatment - built to
filter out particles in the water and kill some parasites and bacteria -~ generally fails to remove 21st-
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Pepsi has performed respectably over the course of 2015, The stock is up almost 8% over this time,
concerns around US carbonated heverage sales notwithstanding Pepsi has been fairly responsive to
responding to concerns that its carbonated beverages are contributing to an obesity epidemic among
today's youth. I think some of the moves the company is currently making could help position Papsi well
for the next decade of growth,

PepsiCo is one of the dominant consumer bevarage and snack food companies in the world, The
company spacifically manufacturas and markefs a range of juices, beverages and snack food products fo
consumers and retailers around the globe, The brand recognition of the company's flagship brands is
global and universal in nature. The company has over 20 brands that generate sales in excess of $1B,
including Pepsi, Aquafina, Tropicana, Frito Lay, Gatorade and Quaker Oats.

PepsiCo has a market capitalizetion of $145B with revenues of $66B and a gross margin in excess of
53%. PepsiCo currently trades at o forward P/E of 20 and offers a dividend vield of close to 2.8%.

Pepsi has held its own despite concerns with "sugary drinks” in North America

Pepst and Coca~Cola have been weighed down by poor sales growth of carbonated beverages in North
America, The trend has been negative in this segment for quite some time. Pepsi's unit volume sale of
carbonated beverages dropped 3% in Q2 2015, after falling 2% in Q1 2015, In fack, carbonated drinks
unit shipments have fallen for 10 consecutive years in North America,

Health~conscious consumers are moving away from consumption of carbonated beverages in North
America, The cumulative impact of increases in obesity and healthiar eating have led consumers to
reduce their intake of soft drinks and look for less sugary options.

It's clear that more proactive measures are being taken against sugary drinks. Certain states in North
America are seeing grass roots moves for tough sugar labeling on heverages.

It remains to be seen whether this will accelerate the already negative trends that are occurring as far as
North American carbonated drink consumption, or whether consumers remain indifferent towards morg
stringent labeling,

In spite of all of the noise and declining unit sales of carbonated drinks in North America, Pepsi has
posted a string of good results in 2015, The company beat earnings expectations by $0.08 for Q2, with
Papsi generating close to 5.1% organic growth in revenues globally, with developing and emerging
market revenueas up almost 10%.

In Q3, Pepsi reported organic growth that was up 7.5% year over year. While USD appreciation is
holding back the impact of good international growth, this trend will not last indefinitely.

Pepsi is driving a healthy innavation drumbeat
Pepsi is also proactively trying to address the sugar problem in carbonated beverages. The company

recently announced a removal of aspartame in Diet Pepsi lines, Pepsi is also taking significant steps to
diversify the business, and add in healthy lines.

In recent years, Pepsi has been active with investments and acquisitions to grow its juice business,
investing in several Russian juice makers. The company has also been active with product introductions
in the dalry category, partnering with Muller to bring yogurt to tha US market.

While Pepsi recently announced the unwinding of the Muller yogurt partnership as a result of poor US
yogurt sales, the company continues to persist around a trend of healthy innovation. Organic Gatorade is
a new formulation that the company is planning to bring to market at some point in the future, as well as
non-GMO based Troplcana.

It's good to see Peps! being responsive to undertying consumer trends. It allows the company to make
tweaks in its product lines before meaningful sales impacts occur from not keeping abreast of consumer
moves,

Long-terrn thesis on Pepsi
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hereby notified that any printing. copying, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or forwarding of this communication is strictly prohibited, I
yvou have received this communication In error, please contact the sender immediately and delele It from your systern, Thank You,

<News Digest-12-30-2015.doc>
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Peters, John C

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject:

Alex Malaspina

Fri 1/15/2016 3:15 AM (GMT-07:00)

foodchain@hotmail.com; mcarakostas@gmail.com; mlopezmusi@indunor.com;
ebrown124@nyc.rr.com; edison.geromel@yahoo.com; flbayer@belisouth.net;
mbuyckx@comcast.net; sarahallen@coca-cola.com; pjulkunen@coca-cola.com;
janlewis13@windstream.net; kay.nichols@gmail.com; jjbtgh@comcast.net;
janlewis13@windstream.net; jamesrbehnke@yahoo.com; Hill, James; Peters, John C
taktogami@gmail.com; boonyee@ilsisea.org.sg; geoffsmith@ilsisea.org.sg;
jshchen@ilsichina.org; skettler@coca-cola.com; mek59100@gmail.com;
.efthymiou@att.net; cheryl.312@comcast.net

Remarks introducing Mr. Mike Taylor to the ILSI Meeting

Attachments: ILSI January 2016 Remarks, revised.docx
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PREPARED REMARKS BY ALEX MALASPINA
FOR THE ILSI ANNUAL MEETING

IT GIVES ME GREAT PLEASURE TO INTRODUCE MIKE TAYLOR TO YOU.

MANY OF YOU MAY NOT KNOW THAT MIKE PLAYED A VERY
SIGNIFICANT ROLE IN THE GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF ILSI.

WHEN A HANDFUL OF US STARTED ILSI IN 1978, A WONDERFUL
PERSON, ROGER MIDDLEKAUFF, AN ATTORNEY, BECAME ILSI'S
GENERAL COUNSEL. HOWEVER , A FEW YEARS LATER, IN 1989, HE
SUDDENLY PASSED AWAY FROM A HEART ATTACK WHILE EXERCISING
WITH HIS BICYCLE.

ALMOST IMMEDIATELY, MIKE TAYLOR, AN ATTORNEY WITH KING
AND SPALDING, BECAME ILSI'S GENERAL COUNSEL. MIKE HAD FDA
EXPERIENCE AS HE HAD WORKED FOR THE COMMISSIONER, DR. JERE
GOYA.

MY FIRST ENCOUNTER WITH MIKE TAYLOR HAPPENED ABOUT 1980,
AT THE FDA HEADQUARTERS ON C STREET, WHEN | TOOK A GROUP
OF SCIENTISTS TO VISIT COMMISSIONER GOYA AND DR. SANDY
MILLER, THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUREAU OF FOODS, TO PRESENT TO
FDA A COMPREHENSIVE RESEARCH AGENDA INTENDED TO
INVESTIGATE VARIOUS ASPECTS OF CAFFEINE’S SAFETY.

DR. PETER DEWS, A WELL KNOWN BEHAVIORAL SCIENTIST FROM
HARVARD , WAS HEADING UP THE ILSI SCIENTIFIC PROJECTS .

ILSI’'S APPROOACH TO SOLVING SAFETY PROBLEMS ,MADE A VERY
FAVORABLE IMPRESSION ON THE FDA EXECUTIVES.

THIS ILSI APPROACH OF SOLVING INGREDIENT SAFETY ISSUES
THROUGH RELIABLE INDEPENDENT RESEARCH BECAME THE
SIGNATURE OF FUTURE ILSI,S RESEARCH ACTIONS.
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YOU MAY BE INTERESTED TO KNOW THAT THE ILSI RESEARCH
PROJECTS ON CAFFEINE ALLOWED FDA SEVERAL YEARDS LATERTO
DECLARE THAT CAFFEINE IS SAFE AT THE THEN PRESENT USE LEVELS

AS | ALREADY MENTIONED, MIKE TAYLOR WAS PRESENT AT THE
INITIAL FDA MEETING BETWEEN ILSI AND FDA. SEVERAL YEARS LATER
, MIKE TOLD ME THAT HE WAS MOST IMPRESSED WITH ILSI’S
APPROACH IN SOLVING SAFETY ISSUES THROUGH INDEPENDENT
RESEARCH. THIS MEETING, | HAVE NO DOUBT INFLUENCED MIKE TO
JOIN ILSI LATER ON.

IT IS DIFFICULT IN MY BRIEF REMARKS TO POINT OUT THE MANY
WAYS THAT MIKE’S TALENTS ,DEDICATION AND HARD WORK HELPED
TO ESTABLISH THE BASIS OF WHAT ILSI IS TODAY.

ONE OF MIKE’S INITIAL ASSIGNMENTS WAS TO STRENGTHEN THE
ADMINISTRATION AND HELP WITH THE FUNDING OF THE FOUR
INSTITUTES OF THE ILSI RESEARCH FOUNDATION, NAMELY; THE RISK
SCIENCE INSTITUTE, THE ALLERGY INSTITUTE , THE PATHOLOGY AND
TOXICOLOGY INSTITUTE AND THE HUMAN NUTRITION INSTITUTE.

MIKE AND | OFTEN VISITED WITH MR. JACK HEINZ, CHAIRMAN OF THE
BOARD OF THE HEINZ COMPANY AND THE HEINZ FOUNDATION, TO
CONVINCE HIM TO MAKE SUBSTANTIAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE ILSI
RESEARCH FOUNDATION. MR. HEINZ , THROUGH HIS FOUNDATION
PROVIDED THE ILSI RESEARCH FOUNDATION’S ENDOWMENT WITH
OVER 4 MILLION DOLLARS.

THE HUMAN NUTRITION INSTITUTE WAS MR. HEINZ FAVORITE
INTITUTE,FOR HE HAD A GREAT PERSONAL INTEREST IN NUTRITION.
HE MADE A FURTHER COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE ON A REGULAR
BASIS EXTRA FUNDING IN ORDER TO EXPAND THIS INSTITUTE’S
RESEARCH AGENDA.
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THIS INSTITUTE WAS FORTUNATE TO HIRE IN 1989, DR. SUZIE HARRIS
, AS ITS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, WHO HAS SERVED ILSI SO WELL IN
MANY SUBSEQUENT ASSIGNMENTS . IN RECENT YEARS SUZIE HARRIS
HAS DONE AN OUTSTANDIN JOB AS ILSI’'S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

WITH TIME, THE FOUR INSTITUTES WERE MERGED INTO THE ILSI
RESEARCH FOUNDATION, WHICH HAS SPEARHEADED SEVERAL NEW
AREAS OF EXCITING RESEARCH .

MIKE ALSO PROVIDED SUBSTANTIAL INPUT TO ASSIST MANY CRITICAL
VENTURES IN ILSI, INCLUDING TWO KEY TECHNICAL COMMITTEES:
ONE ON MICROBIOLOGY AND THE OTHER ON GENETICALLY MODIFIED
FOODS. ALSO, HE HELPED LEAD THE MOST IMPORTANT ILS!
COMMITTEE , ENTITLED FOOD SAFETY AND NUTRITION. THIS
COMMITTEE INCLUDED ALL THE ILSI| MEMBERS.

MIKE ALSO PROVIDED THE LEGAL RATIONAL FOR FORMING MANY
OVERSEAS BRANCHES AND THEN ASSISTED IN THE GROWTH OF
THESE BRANCHES

WHEN HE LEFT ILSI, MIKE , CONTINUED TO ACHIEVE SUCCESS AND
MAKE FURTHER CONTRIBUTIONS TO FOOD SAFETY. HE JOINED FDA
AND LATER USDA WHERE HE PROVIDED UNIQUE LEADERSHIP IN
ESTABLISHING AND IMPLEMENTING NEW FOOD SAFETY STANDARDS
FOR MEAT AND POULTRY PRODUCTS.INCLUDING ADDRESSING THE
HAZARDS WITH E. COLI IN BEEF PRODUCTS.

LATER ON MIKE BECAME A RESEARCH PROFESSOR IN A
REKNOWNED UNIVERSITY TO WORK ON POLICY AND INSTITUTIONAL
ISSUES AFFECTING THE SUCCESS OF PUBLIC HEALTH AGENCIES IN
COMBATTING FOOD BORNE DISEASES .

IN ADDITION, MIKE WAS A PARTICIPANT IN SEVERAL NATIONAL
ACADEMY OF SCIENCES EXPERT COMMITTES ON FOOD SAFETY .
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MIKE RETURNED TO THE FDA IN 2009 AS SENIOR ADVISOR TO THE
COMMISSIONER . IN JANUARY OF 2010, HE WAS NAMED DEPUTY
COMMISSIONER FOR FOODS .MOST RECENTLY HE WAS NAMED
ASSOCIATE COMMISSIONER FOR FOODS AND VETERINARY MEDICINE.
THE NEW FOOD SAFETY MEASURES AND STANDARDS ISSUED BY
FDA UNDER MIKE’S LEADESHIP ARE MAKING A SIGNIFICANT IMPACT
IN PREVENTING FOOD BORNE DISEASES .

I STRONGLY BELIEVE THAT MIKE IS ONE OF A HANDFUL OF PEOPLE
WHO HAVE IMPROVED FOOD SAFETY STANDARDS THROUGHOUT THE
WORLD.

| HOPE THAT MIKE’S PRESENCE HERE AND HIS PRESENTATION WILL
INSPIRE ALL THE ILSI MEMBERS, TO RENEW THEIR COMMITMENT TO
ILSI SO THAT THIS WORLD BECOME SAFER AND HEALTHIER.

ALSO, | HOPE THAT THE YOUNG SCIENTISTS WHO ARE VISITING ILSI
WILL BECOME INSPIRED AND DEVOTE SIGNIFICANT TIME TO
IMPROVING THE FOOD SAFETY STANDARDS OF THEIR RESPECTIVE
COUNTRIES.

MANY, MANY THANKS, MIKE, FOR ATTENDING THIS ILSI GATHERING
AND FOR GIVING US SUCH INSPIRATION.
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Peters, John C

From: Peters, John C

Sent:  Tue 12/20/2016 11:36 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: malaspina@aol.com

Cc:

Bee:

Subject: Hello!

Hi Alex,

I am working part time from
home now and plan on spending some time back in the office starting the first of the year. I will
not be at the ILSI meeting this year as I rotated off the boards last year. So, I will miss seeing
you there if you plan on attending.

How are you? What are your current priorities? You seem to have a lot of things going on.

My priority for the next year or so is to do more writing to present some new ideas about what it
will actually take to increase the focus on primary prevention in health care. It is fundamentally
about the intersection of biological science with social science and the need to build stronger
bonds there.. .the social science is where any real solution lies...yet we often dismiss it because
it is not considered a “hard science”. Anyway, there is a need for new ideas...stay tuned.

I am still highly disappointed at what happened last year to the Global Energy Balance Network.
I have lost faith in the veracity of New York Times reporting as a result, [ still believe there is a
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina

Sent:  Tue 12/20/2016 11:54 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Peters, John C

Cc:

Bcce:

Subject: Re: Hello!

Dear John: WOWA1

ﬂWhat an Oddyssev you had been going thru. [

| have been thinking and worrying about you a lot.

| am so glad you are on the way to recovery. Your idea to put down in writing your thoughts as to what
needs to be done could be a revelation to the scientists. Please keep me informed and let me know if
there is anything | can do to help out.

With my very warmest wishes for a wonderful Christmas and a very Happy New Year

Your Friend Alex

wwwww Original Message-----

From: Peters, John C <JOHN.C.PETERS@UCDENVER.EDU>
To: malaspina <malaspina@acl.com>

Sent: Tue, Dec 20, 2016 1:37 pm

Subject: Hello!

Hi Alex,

| am working part time from home now and
plan on spending some time back in the office starting the first of the year. [ will not be at the ILSI
meeting this year as | rotated off the boards last year. So, | will miss seeing you there if you plan on
attending.

How are you? What are your current priorities? You seem to have a lot of things going on.

My priority for the next year or so is to do maore writing to present some new ideas about what it will
actually take to increase the focus on primary prevention in health care. It is fundamentally about the
intersection of biological science with social science and the need to build stronger bonds there...the
social science is where any real solution lies...yet we often dismiss it because it is not considered a “hard
science”. Anyway, there is a need for new ideas...stay tuned.

I am still highly disappointed at what happened last year to the Global Energy Balance Network. | have
lost faith in the veracity of New York Times reporting as a result. | still believe there is a great need for
what we were trying to do and we will pursue the concept through other mechanisms.

Please give Doris my best. Wishing you and your family a happy, healthy holiday season.
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina
Sent: Thu 3/23/2017 5:45 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: kay.nichols@gmail.com; susi.kettler@gmail.com; mek59100@gmail.com;

taktogami@gmail.com; ebrown124@nyc.rr.com; tamarajoukov@gmail.com;
john.black@viu.ca; ekramvis@comcast.net; laurel.combs@newyork.msf.org;
john.lawrence@newyork.msf.org; Peters, John C; jjbtgb@comcast.net;
foodchain@hotmail.com; hzhang@coca-cola.com; miketaylor_us@yahoo.com;
davidmiller@cunet.carleton.ca; mcarakostas@gmail.com; pjulkunen@coca-cola.com;
fibayer@bellsouth.net; mbuyckx@comcast.net; edison.geromel@yahoo.com;
aranda.vivi@gmail.com

Cc:

Bece:

Subject: Fwd: Request For Message On 20 Anniversary For ILSI-India

Attachments: image001.jpg

FYI
Best Alex

From: Panandiker <panandiker@ilsi-india.org>

To: malaspina <malaspina@aol.com>

Sent: Thu, Mar 23, 2017 7:24 am

Subject: Request For Message On 20 Anniversary For ILSI-India

Dear Dr. Malaspina
[ am happy to bring to your kind attention that ILSI-India has completed 20 years in 2017.

It has merged as a Key Scientific Institution in the Country in the areas of Food Safety,
Nutrition, Agriculture Sustainability and Risk Assessment.

Your contribution in the development of ILSI-India has been invaluable and helped in
acquiring the present status in South Asian region.

We will be bringing out a Monograph highlighting ILSI-India work since 1997. We would
like to include a Message from you in the Monograph.

I will be grateful to you for kindly forward a brief message (150 words) along with one
passport size photograph by April 15, 2017.

Thanking you and with warm regards

D H Pai Panandiker

Chairman

International Life Sciences Institute-India
(ILSI-India)
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Peters, John C

From: Alex Malaspina
Sent:  Fri 3/24/2017 9:33 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: john.lawrence@newyork.msf.org; Peters, John C; john.black@viu.ca;
laurel.combs@newyork.msf.org
Cc: aldrichdmk@aol.com; aphilipp@cfgreateratianta.org; ekramvis@comcast.net;

wwallace@cfgreateratianta.org
Bece:
Subject: Fwd: Request For Message On 20 Anniversary For ILSI-India

FYI
Best Alex

~~~~~ Criginal Message-----

From: Alex Malaspina <malaspina@aol.com>

To: panandiker <panandiker@ilsi-india.org>

Cc: sharris <sharris@ilsi.org>

Sent: Fri, Mar 24, 2017 9:09 am

Subject: Re: Request For Message On 20 Anniversary For ILS|-India

Dear Dr. Panandiker:

| was so pleased to receive your email announcing the 20th Anniversary of ILSI India and | want to take
this opportunity to sincerely congratulate your Branch and send my very warmest wishes for continued
SUCCess.

| started visiting your lovely country in 1963 for my Company and | was always so impressed with its
beauty and the warmth and hospitality of its people.

When the occasion arose 20 years ago that the conditions were ripe to form a Branch , | jumped at the
chance to visit India again and select a small group of industry and government scientists to tell them all
about ILSI and convince them to become the nucleus of a Branch formation. This idea was well accepted
and since that time ILSI India has grown to be a most important member of the ILSI family.

Many workshops and symposia on numerous areas such as food and water safety. healthy lifestyles.
food fortification ,the safety of genetically modified foods, food law harmonization and many others have
followed on a national and sometimes infernational basis.

In connection with a symposium on food safety in Goa

and after the meeting , we visited several beautiful places and had a most memorable experience. We
were so impressed with the scenery of the Indian sites and how friendly everyone was with us.

| have been so grateful for the devotion and hard work of Ms. Rehka Sinha. your Executive director ,who
has been the architect of your Branch from the very beginning and also for your wise leadership as the
Chairman in developing ILS! India.

I am also very impressed that you have become a Regional Branch and have included in your operations
§ more countries.

| attended your meeting in Jaipur on nutrition and food safety and | continue to be very interested in food
fortification. Your project to fortify rice with iron and lysine could be very valuable in improving the
nutritional status of the Indian population

I closing I want to congratulate you again for your 20th Anniversary and give all my warmest wishes to
all my friends in your wonderful Branch

Sincerely ,

Alex Malaspina

PS. My picture will be sent in my next email
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